Cadillac of LaSalle Club Missouri Valley Region

December, 2018 Monthly Meeting Denny's, 105th & Metcalf, Overland Park, KS

DECEMBER 16, 2018 MEETING MINUTES

- 1. <u>Call To Order</u> The meeting was called to order by President Steve Christensen.
- 2. <u>Recognition</u>
 - a. Guests None.
 - **b.** Honorary Guests S. T. Nicholas, Rudolf Rotnase-Rentier.
 - c. New Members Present None.
 - d. Birthday Congratulations Our Hostess from Denny's, Nanci (12/26). Happy Birthday!
 - e. Anniversaries Fred & Zeny Klafta 27 years (12/26). Congratulations!
 - f. Attendance Everyone present was encouraged to sign in for the Attendance Award.
- 3. <u>Minutes of Last Meeting</u> 11/18/18 Minutes accepted as distributed by Secretary Kressmann.
- 4. <u>Treasurer's Report</u> Treasurer's Report accepted as presented by Treasurer Paul Williamson.

5. <u>Committee Reports</u>

- **a.** Activities Our next activity will be the Christmas Party. We have made arrangements for the festivities to be held Sunday, January 13, 2019 at Gregory's, 407 W. Pine St. (corner of MO Hwy 58), in Raymore, MO. We are scheduled to arrive at 5:30, with a cash bar available and dinner to follow at 6:00. The Club invites all members in good standing to come and bring up to one guest. Along with dinner, we'll have some surprises as well. Members signed up at the meeting. For those not at the meeting, information on signing up is on Page 3 of these Minutes. Please take care of this right away so we can give an accurate count to the restaurant by December 29.
- **b.** Membership Be sure to keep your membership current in National and Region.
- **c. Grand National 2020** The Grand National will be in Kansas City Metro the week of June 7, 2020. The Driving Tour will be Tuesday, with Tours Wednesday thru Friday. In SIX MONTHS, we will be presenting and promoting our Grand National at the Louisville Grand National. All events need to be arranged, scheduled and finalized by then in order for the presentation and the Grand National itself to be successful.

6. Old Business

- **a.** Tom Keegan reported on the club website. The website has a special page for the 2020 Grand National with a link to the hotel. The Plaza Lights drive is also on the website. Tom welcomes members to send him any pictures.
- **b.** Randall Penn needs information about your cars for the club car roster. Pictures can be sent in or Randall can take them at meetings or other Club events. Randall's contact information is: Phone (816) 523-8053; email <u>RW_Penn@yahoo.com</u>.

- **c.** December is Cadillac Month at the KC Automotive Museum. We have 6 cars on display:
 - 1941 60 Special 1957 Eldorado Seville 1962 Park Avenue 1970 Eldorado 1977 Limousine 1999 Eldorado

If you haven't already been to the Museum this month, please get there before we move the cars out Saturday, December 30 at 2:00. The Museum is at 15095 116th St., Olathe, KS. If you have any questions, contact Norman Kressmann.

d. Beginning in January, our meetings will return to the 4th Sunday of each month. The meetings will be at 4:00 at Denny's, as usual. Our next regular meeting will be Sunday, January 27, 2019.

7. <u>New Business</u>

Per the results of the November 18 election, our officers for 2019-2021 are:

President – Steve Christensen	Vice President – Doug Redman
Treasurer – Paul Williamson	Secretary – Randall Penn

President Steve Christensen welcomed Randall Penn to the Board and thanked Norman Kressmann for his service.

8. Grand National 2020 Business

Steve Christensen will be exploring a smart phone application to utilize the QR Code (Square "bar" code) to bring up member-recorded descriptions of their cars. This could be an interesting addition for the Grand National.

9. Other Business

<u>World of Wheels</u> – Coming February 22-24, 2019. Several members will put in their cars: Tom Keegan (1970 Eldorado) Paul Williamson (1962 Park Avenue) Guy Teel (1960 Convertible)

Norman Kressmann (1957 Eldorado)

Steve Christensen will pass the information along to Doug Redman who will coordinate.

10. <u>Christmas Business</u> – Coming soon to a chimney near you!

11. <u>Adjourn</u> – With no other business to transact, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Norman M. Kressmann

Norman M. Kressmann, Secretary Missouri Valley Region Cadillac & LaSalle Club

Page 2 12/19/2018

Christmas Party Cadillac Club of Kansas City Sunday, January 13, 2019, 5:30 PM, Gregory's 407 W. Pine St. (Corner of MO Hwy. 58) Raymore, MO

The Cadillac Club of Kansas City cordially invites all members in good standing to attend our Christmas Party and bring up to one guest. Date, Time and Place are shown above.

YES, I WILL ATTEND!

(Please show name of each person attending)

Name

Name

Please RSVP so information is received NOT LATER THAN DECEMBER 29, 2018.

RSVP (or questions) by mail, phone or email to:

Norman Kressmann 1511 Farview Rd. Raymore, MO 64083

(816) 331-6707

nmkressmann@comcast.net